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No.12014/1/2011/PIU (Mnglr)/ 3 o July 9, 2019

To

The Deputy Conservator of Forests
Kundapur Division

Kundapur

Udupi Dist

Sub: Diversion of 26.590 Ha forest land additional to 163.283 Ha for slope protection in the
project 4 laning of Goa Karnataka Border - Kundapur Section of NH-66 (formerly NH-
17) (Km.93.700 to Km. 283.300) (NHAI/DBFOII/DPR/01) to be executed as BOT (Toll)
Project on DBFO Pattern under NHDP IV - Demarcation of Forest land proposed for
diversion - reg.

Ref: 1) Proposal No : FP/KA/ROAD/34601/2018
2) Letter no G.L.748.NH/209-20 dt 26.06.2019 from RFO Byndoor
3) Concessionaire Letter no IRBWTL/CTO/KKBOT/%320/2019 dated 09/07/2019

Sir,

With reference to the above subject and as requested vide your letter 2" cited above,
our Concessionaire has been instructed to demark the forest area proposed for diversion with
boundary stones in Kundapur Forest Division.

2. Accordingly, the Concessionaire vide letter 3™ cited above has confirmed that the
boundary stones are fixed to demark the additional land required for slope protection in
Kundapur Forest Division and this office confirms the same (Photographs attached).

3. In view of the above, it is requested to kindly process the proposal so that clearance may
be obtained at the earliest from MoEF & FC.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully

}I\/ AN

(Shishu Mohan)
Project Director

Encl: as above

Copy to: 1) The Deputy Commissioner, Karwar - for informaticn please
2) Regional Officer, NHA!, Bengaluru - for information please
3) ACF-Kundapur - for information please
4) RFO-Byndoor - for information and necessary action please
5) The Project Manager, M/s. IRBWTFL, Kumta - for informaticn and n/a
8) The TL, M/s. Aecom-Rodic Honnavar — for information
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IRBWTPL/CTO/KKBOT/4320/2019
09/07/2019

To,

The Project Director,

National Highways Authority of India,

(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways),

Project Implementation Unit- Mangalore,

Door No.3-29, Bethel, Tharethota, Near Pumpwell (NH-66),
Mangalore-575005.

Project:-Four Laning of Goa / Karnataka Border to Kundapur section of NH-17 from
Km.93.700 to Km. 283,300 in the state of Karnataka under NHDP Phase IV on Design,
Build, Operate, Transfer (DBFOT) toll basis.

Subject:- Demarcation of additional forest land required for Siope Protection in Kundapur
Forest Dlvision.
Ref:- 1] Your office letter no. 12019/1/2012/PIU(Mnglr)/67, dated: 22.04.2019.
2] IE letter no. AECOM/HWH/2019-20/GOA/4264, dated: 28.05.2019.
3] Your office letter no. 12019/1/2014/PIU(Mnglr)/173, dated: 31.05.2019.
4] Our office letter no. IRBWTPL/CTO/KKBOT/4309/2019, dated: 05.07.2019.
5] Your office letter no. 12019/1/2011/PIU(Mnglr)/311, dated: 05.07.2019.
6] DCF, Kundapur letter no. G.L.748/N.H/209-20, dated: 26.06.2019.
7] Your office letter no. 12019/1/2012/PIU(Mnglr)/324, dated: 09.07.2019.

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the subject and letters cited above. Referring to the contents of your
office letter referred at St no. (7) above, this is to inform you that the boundary pillars are fixed
to demark the boundary of additional forest land required for slope protection in Kundapur
Forest Division. The photographs of the same Is enclosed for ready reference.
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This is submitted for your kind information and record plepsg.
4 PEEAECOM RODIC JV

Thanking you,
Receive .= /(7/0.7/}
thfully, 1

Time
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(Chidf General Manager) i
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Encl: As stated above. . 7

CC.:- The Team Leader, M/s. AECOM Asian Company Ltd., Honnavar - For information please.
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Registered Office : |IRB Complex, Chandivli Farm, Chaondivli Village, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 072.
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IRBWTPL/CTO/KKBOT/4320/2019
09/07/2019

Ch. 246+200 to Ch. 246+580 (LHS)
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Ch. 246+550 to Ch. 256+900 (LHS)
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1. 245+100 to 245+300 LHS:

Only 04Nos. of Pillars are fixed/laid in between Km.245+100 to 245+250 LHS.

Owner not allowing to fix the boundary stone in between 245+250 to 245+300 LHS in PVT. Land.

2. 245+350 to 245+550 LHS:
Owner not allowing to fix the boundary stone in between 245+350 to 245+400 LHS in PVT. Land.

Only 03Nos. of Pillars are fixed/laid in between Km.245+400 to 245+550 LHS.
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3. 246+550 to 246+950 LHS:

Total 16Nos. of Forest Boundary Pillars fixed in between 246+550 to 246+950 mentioned
Location.
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